Megan L Miles

From: Dez G Hehir

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 11:28 AM

To: Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests

Cc: NC Network Optimisation; Daniel ] McKeown
Subject: NCR - M7263 Kawana & Doherty
Attachments: 7263 _B_TRAFF.zip

Hi TSCGR Team,
Could you please assist with a signal personality issue at M7263 Kawana & Doherty?

The controller goes to flash when a ped 1 demand is received in B Phase yellow transition to A Phase and it can’t close down SG5 for ped protection due to the green
overlap.

Existing personality attached.

Please advise if you require job number for the correction?
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Kind regards,

Dez Hehir

Senior Advisor | North Coast Region

Program Delivery and Operations | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 5475 2881 | M:

Floor 2 | 21 Carnaby Street | Maroochydore Qld 4558
PO Box 1600 | Maroochydore Qld 4558
dez.g.hehir@tmr.gld.gov.au

Tougher penalties. Now live.

Anywhere. Anytime.
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Megan L Miles

From: Rick M Mcguire

Sent; Thursday, 28 July 2022 8:38 AM

To: NC Network Optimisation

Subject: RE: NCR - M7263 Kawana & Doherty

FYI this occurred again this morning. I'm about to go test the fixed version.
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Entry Number:
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Kind Regards,

Rick McGuire

Senior Engineer (Network Optimisation — Operations) | North Coast Region

Program Delivery And Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management & Delivery Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3066 0967

Floor 2 | 21 Carnaby Street | Maroochydore Qld 4558
PO Box 1600 | Maroochydore Qld 4558
rick.m.mcquire@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests <Traffic_Signal_Controller_Group_Requests@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 2:58 PM

To: Dez G Hehir <Dez.G.HEHIR@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: NC Network Optimisation <NCD_Network_Optimisation@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Daniel ] McKeown <daniel.j.mckeown@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Traffic Signal Controller Group
Requests <Traffic_Signal_Controller_Group_Requests@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: NCR - M7263 Kawana & Doherty

Hi Dez,
Please find attached personality with the issue resolved.
Kind regards,

Personality Programming Team
Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests@tmr.qid.gov.ai:

From: Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests <iraffic Signal Controller Group Requests@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 11:59 A

To: Dez G Hehir <Dez.G.HEHIR @trar.aid.gov.au>

Cc: NC Network Optimisatior; <NCD_ Network Optimisation@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Daniel J McKeown <daniel.j mckeown@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Traffic Signal Controller Group
Requests <Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: NCR - M7263 iYawana & Doherty

Sure Dez, we can look into that.

5
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Yes a job number would be good thanks.

Kind regards,

Matthew Coombes
A/Principal Advisor | (Traffic Systems)
Operational Service Delivery | State-wide | Electrical | RoadTek | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 06 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brishane Qld 4000
P: (07) 3066 5462] MR

E: matthew.c.coombes@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Dez G Hehir <Dez.G.HEHIR@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 11:28 AM

To: Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests <Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: NC Network Optimisation <NCD_Network Optimisation@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Daniel ] McKeown <gzniel.j.mckeown@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: NCR - M7263 Kawana & Doherty

Hi TSCGR Team,
Could you please assist with a signal personality issue at M7263 Kawana & Soherty?

The controller goes to flash when a ped 1 demand is received in B Phase yeliow transition to A Phase and it can’t close down SG5 for ped protection due to the green
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
dez.g.hehir@tmr.qld.gov.au

Tugher penalties. Now live.

Anywhere. Anyiime.
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Megan L Miles

From: Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 2:58 PM

To: Dez G Hehir

Cc: NC Network Optimisation; Daniel ] McKeown; Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests
Subject: RE: NCR - M7263 Kawana & Doherty

Attachments: 7263_C.zip; M7263_B TSC Config Certificate.pdf

Hi Dez,

Please find attached personality with the issue resolved.
Kind regards,

Personality Programming Team
Traffic_Signal Controller Group Reguests@tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests <Traffic_Signal_Controller_Group_Requests@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 11:59 AM

To: Dez G Hehir <Dez.G.HEHIR@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: NC Network Optimisation <NCD_Network_Optimisation@tmr.qid.gov.au>; Daniel ] McKeown <daniel.j.mckeown@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Traffic Signal Controller Group
Requests <Traffic_Signal_Controller_Group_Requests@tmr.gid.gov.au>

Subject: RE: NCR - M7263 Kawana & Doherty

Sure Dez, we can look into that.

Yes a job number would be good thanks.

Kind regards,

Matthew Coombes
A/Principal Advisor | (Trafiic Systems)
Operational Service Delivery | State-wide | Electrical | RoadTek | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 06 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 3066 5462| M:
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E: matthew.c.coombes@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Dez G Hehir <Dez.G.HEHIR@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 11:28 AM

To: Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests <Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: NC Network Optimisation <NCD_Network Optimisation@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Daniel J McKeown <daniel..mckeown@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: NCR - M7263 Kawana & Doherty

Hi TSCGR Team,
Could you please assist with a signal personality issue at M7263 Kawana & Doherty?

The controller goes to flash when a ped 1 demand is received in B Phase yellow transition to A Phase and it can't close down SG5 for ped protection due to the green
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

P: 07 5475 2881 | M:['R
Floor 2 | 21 Carnaby Street | Maroochydore Qld 4558
PO Box 1600 | Maroochydore Qld 4558
dez.g.hehir@tmr.qld.gov.au

Tugh-er penalties. Now live.

Anywhere. Anytime.
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TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLLER CONFIGURATION GROUP
PERSONALITY FILE TESTING CERTIFICATE (CERTIFICATE)

Client:

Contact Name and Email Address

TMR North Coast

Dez Hehir
Dez.G.Hehir@tmr.qld.gov.au

Personality Test Date & Time:

2117122 1145hrs

Personality Rev:

C

Plan Numbers Rev:

AUR-TR-DWG-KAW-8010853_AA

Site ID:

M7263

Location:

Kawana Way & Doherty St

Certificate Issue Date:

Thuisday, 21 July 2022

Assessed to Specification/s:

Manual Uniform Traffic Control Devices

Road Planning Design Manual Traffic

~oad User Manual AustRoads — Traffic Signals - Guide to Road
Design

Project specific design specifications

TMR Guide to Specifying a Controller Personality

Notes:

1. Contractor shall advise the Personality team via email of any
modifications applied to the Personality.

2. If modified, Contractor shall provide updated Personality file
to the Configuration Group immediately following installation.

3. Certificate is issued in accordance with the conditions listed
below.

Connecting Queensland

www.tmr.qld.gov.au

Transport and Main Roads
Page 1 nf2 23 September, 2021




Personality File Testing Certificate (Certificate)

The State of Queensland as represented by the Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has
tested the Personality File and confirms that the Personality File has been properly programmed and is
suitable for use by the Client in the traffic signal controller for the Location.

CONDITIONS AND DISCLAIMER - This Certificate only applies to the Personality File having the
composition, features and characteristics as at the date the Personality File was submitied {o TiVIR for
testing. This Certificate is not applicable to, or valid in respect of, any subsequent mcdification, variation,
enhancement or redevelopment of the Personality File and any representation that this Caitificate
applies to any other version is excluded.

References to any standards, specifications and other documents (Documents) in this Certificate are
where relevant, references to versions of the Documents as at the Certificate issue Date unless
otherwise stated.

The Personality File is only to be used in association with Plan Numbers_Rev referred to above.

The Client acknowledges and accepts that it shall use and rely upon Personality File and/or the
Certificate at its own risk and agrees that TMR will under no circumstanices be liable for any direct,
indirect or consequential loss, liability, expense, costs, damages, property damage, personal injuries,
third party loss due to or arising out of the use of or reliance uuon the Personality File and/or the
Certificate, including for any warranties, representations, tarms, conditions and undertaking implied by
law that cannot be excluded, negligence and loss of revente, loss of production, loss of profit or loss of
data.

Except as expressly set out in this Certificate, to the maximum extent permitted by law, TMR excludes all
warranties, representations, terms, conditions and undertaking in respect of the Personality File or the
Certificate, including as to the condition, completenass, quality, suitability or fithess of the Personality File
for the Client's requirements or that the Personality File is provided in a form free of errors, defects, or
viruses which may have a detrimental effect.

Except as expressly set out in this Certificate, tha Client acknowledges that it is relying solely on its own
skill and judgement in determining the suitabilily of the Personality File for the Client’s purpose and is
responsible for ensuring that the Personality rile meets its own individual requirements.

Approved by

Name: Govind Hapalia
NR

Signature:
1 21/07/2022

Principal Engineer (ITS ard Electrical)
Operational Service Deiivery | State-wide | Electrical
RoadTek | Deparimani of Transport and Main Roads

Connecting Queensland Page 2 of 2 23 September, 2021

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

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Dez G Hehir <Dez.G.HEHIR@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 11:28 AM

To: Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests <Traffic_Signal_Controller_Group_Requests@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: NC Network Optimisation <NCD_Network_Optimisation@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Daniel ] McKeown <daniel.j.mckeown@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: NCR - M7263 Kawana & Doherty

Hi TSCGR Team,
Could you please assist with a signa! personality issue at M7263 Kawana & Doherty?
The controller goes to flasi when a ped 1 demand is received in B Phase yellow transition to A Phase and it can’t close down SG5 for ped protection due to the green

overlap.

1
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Existing personality attached.

Please advise if you require job number for the correction?

2
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§ 7263 - Intersection Operations (SE Queensland STREAMS)
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

P: 07 5475 2881 | M:\R

Floor 2 | 21 Camnaby Street | Maroochydore Qld 4558
PO Box 1600 | Maroochydore Qld 4558
dez.g.hehir@tmr.gld.gov.au

Tugher penalties. Now live.

Anywhere. Anytime.

4
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Megan L Miles

From: Dez G Hehir

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 2:17 PM

To: Daniel J McKeown

Cc: NC Network Optimisation; Rael Y Law; Scott J Minett
Subject: RE: NCR - M7263 Kawana & Doherty

Attachments: 7263-AUR-TR-DWG-KAW-8010853.pdf; SO7263.SFT
Hi Daniel,

Could you please arrange for installation of the corrected signal personality for M7263 Kawana & Doherty at nearest convenience.

SFT File path (also attached) {“"‘ relevant pl. SUNSHINE COAST REGION\M7263\Personalities\7263 C

PC Card Label details:
M7263 C
20/07/2022

CS=4B

Kind regards,

Dez Hehir

Senior Advisor | North Coast Region

Program Delivery and Operations | Infrastructure Management anc Delivery Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 5475 2881 | M

Floor 2 | 21 Carnaby Street | Maroochydore Qld 4558
PO Box 1600 | Maroochydore Qld 4558
dez.g.hehir@tmr.qld.gov.au

- Ay
‘cf’*‘"‘"'xw,

s L/ Tougher penalties. Now live.

5G31

Anywhere. Anytime.
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From: Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests <Traffic_Signal_Controller_Group_Requests@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 2:58 PM

To: Dez G Hehir <Dez.G.HEHIR@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: NC Network Optimisation <NCD_Network_Optimisation@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Daniel ] McKeown <daniel.j.mckeown@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Traffic Signal Controller Group
Requests <Traffic_Signal_Controller_Group_Requests@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: NCR - M7263 Kawana & Doherty

Hi Dez,
Please find attached personality with the issue resolved.
Kind regards,

Personality Programming Team
Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests@tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests <Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests@tmir.iid.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 11:59 AM

To: Dez G Hehir <Dez.G. HEHIR@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: NC Network Optimisation <NCD Network Optimisation@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Daniel i McKeown <daniel.j.mckeown@tmr.ald.gov.au>; Traffic Signal Controller Group
Requests <Traffic_Signal Controller Group Requests@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: NCR - M7263 Kawana & Doherty

Sure Dez, we can look into that.

Yes a job number would be good thanks.

Kind regards,

Matthew Coombes
A/Principal Advisor | (Traffic Systems)
Operational Service Delivery | State-wide | Elactrical | RoadTek | Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: (07) 3066 5462 M
E: matthew.c.coombes@mir.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

2
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From: Dez G Hehir <Dez.G.HEHIR@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 11:28 AM

To: Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests <Traffic Signal Controller Group Requests@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: NC Network Optimisation <NCD Network Optimisation@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Daniel ] McKeown <daniel.j.mckeown@tmr.gld.gov.au>
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

File Help View
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
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